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April 22, 2013

CITY OF

To the Honorable Common Council

of the City of Milwaukee
Room 205 — City Hall

Re:  Resolution Authorizing Payment of the Uninsured Motorist Claim

of Zebdee Wilson, C.I. File No. 12-L.-34

Dear Council Members:

THOMAS 0. GARTNER
STUART S. MUKAMAL
THOMAS J. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN J. HEINEN
SUSAN E. LAPPEN
JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE RUTLEDGE
JAY A. UNORA
DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
KATHRYN Z. BLOCK
ELOISA DE LEON
ADAM B. STEPHENS
KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
THOMAS D. MILLER
JARELY M. RUIZ
ROBIN A. PEDERSON
CHRISTINE M. QUINN
MARGARET C. DAUN
JEREMY R. MCKENZIE
MARY L. SCHANNING
PETER J. BLOCK
NICHOLAS P. DESIATO

Assistant City Attorneys

Enclosed is a resolution recommending settlement of the above-referenced claim, which we
ask be introduced and referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Legislation for their

recommendation.

Claimant, Zebdee Wilson, through his attorneys, Law Offices of Robert A. Levine, alleges
that on September 27, 2011, while on duty as an undercover police officer, he was involved
in a vehicle accident with an uninsured motorist, sustaining certain injuries and damages.

The claimant has agreed to settle this claim for the amount of $23,500.00.

Settlement of this claim is recommended based upon the reasons stated on the enclosed
Settlement Draft Request from the law firm of Crivello Carlson, S.C. This firm has been
retained to administer the City of Milwaukee’s uninsured motorist self-insurance plan.

Very truly yours,

GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

RUDOLPH M. KONRAD
Deputy City Attorney
RMK:Imb
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